
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

January 03, 2023 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  January 03, 2023 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 
This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

 

Please silence cell phones. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 03, 2023; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Boyce Porter, Geneva Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Employee Recognition (Service Pins) - Beverly Fonville 

B. Introduction of Shoshin Technologies - Erin Burke 

C. FY 2021-2022 Audit Presentation - Greg Adams 

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 5. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Commissioner Advisory Board Appointments 

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

B. Animal Control & Protection Ordinance - Frank Eason 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  January 03, 2023 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Planning Board 

B. Board of Adjustment 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - December 5, 2022 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. School Budget Amendments 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

F. Refunds Over $100.00 

G. Tax Collection Report 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

I. Surplus Property Request - Cooperative Extension 

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. Community Services Block Grant 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

A. UDO Discussion on Lot Size Requirements - Amber Curling 

ITEM 13. Closed Session - Personnel 

ITEM 14. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Beverly Fonville, 

 Human Resources 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Employee Recognition (Service Pins) - Beverly Fonville 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Staff that have reached milestone employment anniversaries will be recognized with service 

pins. 

3.A

Packet Pg. 4



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Introduction of Shoshin Technologies - Erin Burke 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

County Manager Erin Burke will introduce John Wasniewski with Shoshin Technologies, the 

County's new IT support company.   

3.B

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.C 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   FY 2021-2022 Audit Presentation 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Greg Adams with Thompson, Price, Scott & Adams will present the FY 2021-2022 audit.  The 

full audit is available for public inspection in the Camden County Finance Office. 

3.C

Packet Pg. 6



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Commissioner Advisory Board Appointments 

 

Attachments: Commissioner Advisory Boards_2023 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

This item was tabled from the December meeting for further review by the Board Chair.  The 

updated list of Commissioner Advisory Board Appointments is attached as assigned and 

submitted by Chair White.   

5.A

Packet Pg. 7



Advisory Boards w/ Required Commissioner Appointments 
 

 
ADVISORY BOARD 
 

 

CURRENT 
APPOINTMENT 

 

MEETING 
SCHEDULE 

 

TIME 
 

LOCATION 

 
911 Central Communications 

 
Sissy Aydlett 
 

  
Bimonthly 

 
6 PM 

 
Public Safety 
Bldg. (EC) 

 
Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates 

 
Tiffney White    
Sissy Aydlett 
(alternate) 

 
Monthly 

 
6 PM 

 
Albemarle 
Commission 
(Hertford) 

 
Albemarle District Jail 

 
Ross Munro 
 

 
Monthly 

 
2 PM 

 
Public Safety  
Bldg. (EC) 

 
Albemarle Regional Health Board 

 
Sissy Aydlett 

 
Monthly 

 
6 PM (meal) 

 
ARHS (EC) 
 

 
Albemarle Rural Conservation & Dev. Council 

 
Troy Leary 
 

 
Twice annually 

 
Evening 

 
Agriculture Bldg. 
(Edenton) 

 
Albemarle Rural Planning Organization 

 
Ross Munro 
Troy Leary 
(alternate) 

 
Quarterly 

Next meeting:  
10 AM via Zoom  
Future Meetings: 
TBD 

TBD 

 
Camden Economic Development Commission 

 
Randy Krainiak 
 

 
As needed 

 
3:00 PM 

 
Camden Library 

 
Chamber of Commerce (Elizabeth City) 

 
Ross Munro 
 

 
Monthly 

 
8 AM 

 
TBD 

 
Dismal Swamp Park Advisory Committee 

 
Tiffney White 
 

 
Quarterly 

  

 
Home & Community Block Grant 

 
Randy Krainiak 
 

 
Annually 

 
TBD 

Albemarle  
Commission  

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
s_

20
23

  (
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
)



 
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 

 
Randy Krainiak 
 

                             
6 meetings 
annually 

 
11 AM – 12 PM 

 
Camden Library 

 
Library Board of Trustees 
 

 
Ross Munro 

 
Quarterly 

 
5:15 PM 

 
Camden Library 

 
Northeastern Workforce Dev. Consortium 
 

 
Tiffney White 

 
Twice annually 

 
5:30 PM 

Albemarle 
Commission 

 
Northern Regional Advisory Board – Trillium 

 
Sissy Aydlett 

 
Bimonthly 

 
4:00 – 6:00 PM 

Trillium Health 
Resources 
(Ahoskie)  

 
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 
 

 
Troy Leary 

 
Quarterly 

 
5:30 PM 

 
Camden Center for 
Active Adults 

 
Pasquotank-Camden EMS Board (2 reps) 
 

 
Tiffney White 
Sissy Aydlett 

 
Quarterly 

 
2:00 PM 

EMS Admin 
Office (EC) 

 
Public Safety Organization 
 

 
Troy Leary 

 
Bimonthly 

 
7:00 PM (meal) 

 
Rotation - TBD 

 
Senior Advisory Board 
 

 
Tiffney White 

 
Quarterly 

 
5:15 PM 

Camden Center for 
Active Adults 

 
Social Services Board 
 

 
Randy Krainiak 

 
Monthly 

 
5:30 PM 

 
Camden Library 

 
SPCA Advisory Board 
 

 
Troy Leary 

 
Monthly 

 
5:30 PM 

 
TBD 

 
Tourism Development Authority 
 

 
Ross Munro 

 
Quarterly 

 
9:30 AM 

 
Camden Library 

 
 
 

 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
s_

20
23

  (
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   November Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: November20221219104632390 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  November Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

6.A

Packet Pg. 10



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
20

22
12

19
10

46
32

39
0 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
20

22
12

19
10

46
32

39
0 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
20

22
12

19
10

46
32

39
0 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
20

22
12

19
10

46
32

39
0 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
20

22
12

19
10

46
32

39
0 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
20

22
12

19
10

46
32

39
0 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
20

22
12

19
10

46
32

39
0 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Animal Control & Protection Ordinance 

 

Attachments: Animal Control & Protection Ordinance Proposed 

Amendments (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Mr. Frank Eason, a member of the Potentially Dangerous Dogs Appeals Board, will present this 

Board's recommended changes to the Animal Control & Protection Ordinance. 

6.B

Packet Pg. 18



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
im

al
 C

o
n

tr
o

l &
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

A
n

im
al

 C
o

n
tr

o
l &

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 F
ra

n
k 

E
as

o
n

)



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
im

al
 C

o
n

tr
o

l &
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

A
n

im
al

 C
o

n
tr

o
l &

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 F
ra

n
k 

E
as

o
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Planning Board 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Planning staff that Tom White and David Bundy be appointed to the Planning 

Board. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.A

Packet Pg. 21



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Board of Adjustment 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Planning staff that Briant Robey and Tom White be appointed to the Board of 

Adjustment. 

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

7.B

Packet Pg. 22



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_120522 (DOCX) 

 

8.A

Packet Pg. 23



1 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

Organizational / December Regular Meeting – 8:30 AM 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

MINUTES 

The annual Organizational and Regular December Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was 

held on December 5, 2022 in the boardroom of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 8:30 AM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Tiffney White, 

Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak and Commissioners Elect Sissy Aydlett and Troy 

Leary.  Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke, County Attorney John Morrison and Clerk to the 

Board Karen Davis.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Col. Rodney Meads, Chief Deputy with the Camden County Sheriff’s Office gave the invocation and the Board led 

in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  TAX ADMINISTRATOR APPOINTMENT       

 

Motion to reappoint Lisa Anderson as the Tax Administrator for an additional four-year term. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 4.  APPROVAL OF BONDS         

 

Bond approval for the following: 

 

• Board of Commissioners - County of Camden 

• Finance Officer - County of Camden 

• Finance Officer - Camden Tourism Development Authority 

• Finance Officer - Courthouse/Shiloh Fire Commission 

• Finance Officer - South Mills Fire Commission 

• Finance Officer - Joyce Creek Drainage District 

• Finance Officer - South Camden Water & Sewer District 

• Register of Deeds - County of Camden 

• Sheriff - County of Camden 

• Tax Assessor & Collector - County of Camden 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



2 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

Motion to approve the bonds as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 5.  SPECIAL RECOGNITION         

 

Chairman Ross Munro recognized outgoing Commissioners Clayton Riggs and Tom White and expressed 

appreciation for their years of service to Camden County.   

 

ITEM 6.  SWEARING-IN CEREMONY         

 

The Honorable Judge Jennifer Bland administered oaths of office to the following: 

• Sissy Aydlett, Commissioner Elect 

• Troy Leary, Commissioner Elect 

• Kevin Jones, Sheriff 

• Jennifer Gray, Clerk of Superior Court 

• Jason Banks, Board of Education 

• Chris Purcell, Board of Education 

• Magen O’Neal, Board of Education 

• Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 

ITEM 7.  ELECTION OF BOARD CHAIR         

 

County Attorney John Morrison opened the floor for nominations for Board Chair.  Commissioner Randy Krainiak 

nominated Commissioner Ross Munro.  Commissioner Sissy Aydlett nominated Commissioner Tiffney White. 

 

Commissioner Tiffney White was elected Chair, receiving three votes from Commissioners Aydlett, Leary and 

herself.  Commissioner Munro received two votes from Commissioner Krainiak and himself. 

 

ITEM 8.  ELECTION OF BOARD VICE CHAIR        

 

Chair Tiffney White opened the floor for nominations for Vice Chair.  Commissioner Krainiak nominated 

Commissioner Munro.  Chair White nominated Commissioner Aydlett.   

 

Commissioner Ross Munro was elected Vice Chair, receiving three votes from Commissioners Leary, Krainiak and 

himself.  Commissioner Aydlett received two votes from Chair White and herself.   

 

ITEM 9.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

None. 

 

ITEM 10.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing the 2023 Schedule of Meetings  

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



3 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing the 2023 Schedule of Meetings. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

B. 2023 State Holiday Schedule 

 

Vice Chair Munro made a motion to approve the 2023 State Holiday Schedule with the addition of Juneteenth (June 

19th) as an official holiday.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



4 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

 
 

C. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



5 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

 
 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



6 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal  

 
 

Motion to approve the Tax Report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

ITEM 11.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Center for Active Adults Advisory Board – Appointment of Michele Ward 

 

Motion to appoint Michele Ward to the Center for Active Adults Advisory Board. 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



7 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

B. Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates (At-Large) – Appointment of Clayton Riggs 

 

Motion to appoint Clayton Riggs to the Albemarle Commission Board as the At-Large delegate for Camden 

County for the 2023-2024 term. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

C. Proposed Commissioner Appointments 

 

Chair Tiffney White made a motion to table the Commissioner appointments to the next meeting for further review. 

 

County Manager Burke stated that an appointment was necessary for the Albemarle District Jail Commission as the 

next meeting is December 15th and for the upcoming term the Camden County appointment will serve as Chair of 

this Board.   

 

Motion to appoint Commissioner Munro to the Albemarle District Jail Commission and table the remaining 

appointments until the January meeting. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

Chair White recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



8 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

 
 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



9 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

 

 
 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

Chair White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 12.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



10 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2022 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



11 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



12 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 
 

F. Refunds Over $100 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



13 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

G. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

H. Sheriff’s Office Grant Award  

 

The Camden County Sheriff’s Office has been awarded a grant through The Governor’s Crime Commission in the 

amount of $24,500.  The funds will be used to purchase replacement Viper radios (portable and mobile) as the 

current radio models will be taken out of service by June 2025 and will no longer work with the Viper system.  

There are no match requirements to this grant and the funds will be paid on a reimbursement basis.   

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



14 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

ITEM 13.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report to the Board: 

• Met with the Director of Success Academy and toured the facility.  The lease is scheduled to renew in the 

coming year and will be discussed during the annual retreat. 

• Assisted NC Cooperative Extension with interviews for the new 4-H agent.  Marcia Berry was selected to 

fill the position. 

• Attended the Heritage Festival debriefing.  The next meeting is scheduled this week to discuss potential 

changes for next year’s festival. 

• The County’s Veteran’s Day Ceremony was held on November 10th. 

• Attended the NCACC Legislative Goals Conference along with Commissioner White.   

• Met with Shoshin Technologies of Kitty Hawk.  Shoshin will assume IT responsibilities for the County.  

Jesse Stallings will continue to service the phone system.   

• Met with EC Chamber of Commerce and will be working with the Chamber on a number of upcoming 

projects.   

 

ITEM 14.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Vice Chair Munro requested that in the coming year the Commissioners use this time of the agenda to report on 

meetings that were attended throughout the month and share relevant information. 

 

ITEM 15.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 16.  OTHER MATTERS          

 

Commissioner Aydlett requested that a UDO reevaluation be included on next month’s agenda for discussion, 

particularly the portion in reference to land required for residential construction. 

 

 

ITEM 17.  CLOSED SESSION / RECESS         

   

Motion to go into Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

NO: Ross Munro 

 

Motion to come out of Closed Session.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

Chair White recessed the Board at which time it will hold a special joint meeting with the Board of Education after 

the Board of Education’s Closed Session at 12:30 PM. 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



15 
 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 5, 2022 

      ATTEST: 

 

            

Tiffney White, Chair    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

12
05

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

D
ec

em
b

er
 5

, 2
02

2)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 22-23 BA 023 South Mills Fire - NCDOI (DOC) 

22-23 BA 024 HR Christmas Activities Funds

 (DOC) 

22-23 BA 025 Senior Center Donations (DOC) 

 

8.B

Packet Pg. 39



                                                       2022-23-BA023 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

41360530-434815 State Grant     $29,985 

 

Expenses  

415300-574108 Grant Equipment                                     $29,985  

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate additional funds from NCDOI monies to 

expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 3rd  day of January, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
23

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
F

ir
e 

- 
N

C
D

O
I  

(B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2022-23-BA024 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10380400-433500 Miscellaneous     $750 

 

Expenses  

104410-562000 Employee Activities                                $750  

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate additional funds from Insurance Broker 

for Christmas Activities.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 3rd  day of January, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
24

 H
R

 C
h

ri
st

m
as

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

F
u

n
d

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2022-23-BA025 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10360621-402001 Private Donations    $350 

 

Expenses  

106210-533000 Supplies                                                   $350  

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate additional funds from citizen donations to 

supplies for additional supplies for the Senior Center.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 3rd day of January, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.B.c

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
25

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

8.C

Packet Pg. 43



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV MONTHLY REPORT FEB, 2023 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report February, 2023 Renewals 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.D

Packet Pg. 53



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 F

E
B

, 2
02

3 
 (

D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

8.E

Packet Pg. 55



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.F 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: REFUNDS OVER $100.00 DECEMBER, 22 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $!00.00, December, 2022  

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.F

Packet Pg. 57



8.F.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

, 2
2 

 (
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.G 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

8.G

Packet Pg. 59



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.H 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 22

 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 for November, 22 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.H

Packet Pg. 61



8.H.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
2 

 (
V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.I 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 NC Cooperative Extension 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Surplus Property Request 

 

Attachments: Surplus Property - Cooperative Extension (PDF) 

 

8.I

Packet Pg. 63



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 -

 C
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

  (
S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

11.A

Packet Pg. 65



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 

 

Attachments: 22-11 (DOCX) 

 

11.B

Packet Pg. 68



Camden County Public Library 

November 2022 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,543 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,022 

Computer/ Wireless Use 186/128 

Questions Answered 270 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 13/118 

Adult Programs/Attendance 4/37 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 2/51 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 33/69 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 4/23 

Days/Hours Open 25/210 

# Items in Collection 20,340 

Library Card Holders 2,703 

 

Comparison by Year 

2020-2022 

  
           

 

 

141

819

1,543

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2020 NOV 2021 NOV 2022 NOV

Attendance

1,536

2,941 3,022

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

2020 NOV 2021 NOV 2022 NOV

Circulation

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
11

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.C 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Community Services Block Grant 

 

Attachments: CSBG FY 2023-24 Application fro Funding - PART 1

 (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

The North Carolina Administrative Code requires that each CSBG grant recipient submit its 

Community Anti-Poverty Plan (grant application) to each County Commissioner Board that it 

serves. 

Recommendation: 

Review the plan and provide any comments regarding the plan to the Clerk for submittal to the 

Office of Economic Opportunity.   

11.C

Packet Pg. 70



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 1 of 36 
 

 

 North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
 

Division of Social Services 

 
 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
 

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 
Project Period July 1, 2023– June 30, 2024 

 Application Due Date: January 13, 2023 
 

Agency Information 
Agency: Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  
Agency: Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  
Federal I.D. 560857026 
DUNS Number: 081423030 
Administrative Office Address: 712 Virginia Road, Edenton, NC 27932 

Mailing Address (include the 4-digit zip code 
extension): 

Post Office Box 549 
Edenton, NC 27932 

Telephone Number: (252) 482-4458 
Fax Number: (252) 482-8227 

Proposed Funding: CSBG:   
$ 323,101 

Additional Resources: 
$ 20,830,358 

Agency Total Budget: 
$ 21,153,459 

Application Period: Beginning: July 1, 2023 Ending: June 30, 2024 
Board Chairperson: Dr. William Sawyer 
Board Chairperson’s Address: 
(where communications should be sent) 

533 North Trotman Road 
Camden, NC 27921 

Board Chairperson’s Term of Office (enter 
beginning and end dates): 

07/2022 – 07/2027 

Executive Director: Dr. Landon B. Mason, Sr.  
Executive Director Email Address: Dr.Landon.Mason@eicca.org 
Agency Fiscal Officer: Ms. Jose Faye Taylor 
Fiscal Officer Email Address: jose.taylor@eicca.org 
CSBG Program Director: Mrs. Reta Blair  
CSBG Program Director Email Address: reta.blair@eicca.org 
Counties Served with CSBG funds: Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, Perquimans, 

Pasquotank, Tyrrell, Washington 
Agency Operational Fiscal Year: July - June 

 
 

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of Economic Opportunity –  

2420 Mail Service Center / Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2420 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 2 of 36 

 
 

Proposed Funding 
 

CSBG:  $323,101 
 
Additional Resources:   $20,830,358 
 
Agency Total Budget:   $21,153,459 
 

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 3 of 36 

Checklist to Submit a Complete Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Application 
 

Please put a check mark in the appropriate box to show that you have included the completed document 
with your application.  All documents are required with the exception of those that say “if applicable.” 
 
 

Item Included (√)  
Signed Application Certification (blue ink only)  
Signed Board Membership Roster (blue ink only)  
Board of Directors Officers and Committees  
Board of Directors Community Needs Assurance  
Planning Process Narrative  
Form 210 – Agency Strategy for Eliminating Poverty  
Form 212 – One-Year Work Program   
Monitoring, Assessment and Evaluation Plan  
Form 212A – CSBG Administrative Support Worksheet (if applicable)  
Form 225 – Agency Budget Information  
Form 225N-Budget Narrative  
Appendices (to be attached by the Applicant):  
 Organizational Chart (do not include names)  
 Job Description and Resume for the Agency’s Executive Director  
 Job Description and Resume for the Agency’s Chief Financial Officer  
 Job Descriptions for all CSBG employees (do not include names)  
 Affirmative Action Plan  
 Documentation of Public Hearings for Initial Planning Process:  

                      Copy of Public Notice(s) from Newspaper(s)  
Agenda of Public Meeting(s)  

       Copy of Attendance Sheet(s)   
       Minutes of Public Meeting(s)  

 Documentation for Notice of Intent to Apply:   
                      Copy of advertisement(s)  
 Documentation of Submission to County Commissioners:  

                     Notarized document from county clerk  
                     Commissioners’ comments or minutes (if applicable)  
 Cognizant-Approved Indirect Cost Agreement   
 Copy of the Proposal Application submitted to the cognizant agency  

for approval of the Indirect Cost Rate 
 

 Cost Allocation Plan (if applicable)  
 Vehicle Registrations (must be up-to-date and after July 1, 2021)  
 State Certification-No Overdue Tax Debts  
 State Certification-Contractor Certification required by N.C. Law  
 Federal Certifications  
 Cost Allocation Plan Certification  
 Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA)  
 Central Contractor Registration (CCR) (must be up-to-date and after July 1, 2021)   

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 4 of 36 

 
Checklist to Submit a Complete Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Application 

(continued) 
 

Item Included (√) 
 IRS Tax Exemption Verification- verifies the agency’s 501 (c) (3) status  

(must be dated after July 1, 2016) 
 

 Conflict of Interest Policy (must have been approved within the  
past 5 years and must be notarized) 

 

 Contractual Agreements/leases (must be current within contract period)  

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 5 of 36 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

Certification and Assurances 
 
Public Hearing on the Initial Plan 
We herein certify that a public hearing as required by 10A NCAC 97B .0402 Citizen Participation in the 
Application Process occurred on    November 16 – 18, 2021   for the initial planning process for the agency’s 
current project plan and the agency has maintained documentation to confirm the process of the public 
hearing.   
 
For multi-county providers, indicate the date and the county the hearing was held.  
 

Date County Date  County 
November 16, 2021 Camden November 17, 2021 Chowan 
November 16, 2021 Currituck November 17, 2021 Gates 
November 16, 2021 Dare November 18, 2021 Washington 
November 17, 2021 Pasquotank November 18, 2021 Tyrrell 
November 17, 2021 Perquimans November 18, 2021 Hyde 
 
County Commissioners’ Review 
We herein certify that the application for this project period was submitted to the Board of County 
Commissioners for review and comment on December 13, 2022 as required by 10A NCAC 97C .0111 and 
10A NCAC 97C .0307(9). 
 
For multi-county providers, indicate the county and date the application for funding was presented to the 
Board of County Commissioners as required by 10A NCAC 97C .0111(B). 
 

Date County Date  County 
December 13, 2022 Camden December 13, 2022 Chowan 
December 13, 2022 Currituck December 13, 2022 Gates 
December 13, 2022 Dare December 13, 2022 Washington 
December 13, 2022 Pasquotank December 13, 2022 Tyrrell 
December 13, 2022 Perquimans December 13, 2022 Hyde 
 
 
Board of Directors Approval of the Application 
I hereby certify that the information contained in the attached application is true and the Board of Directors 
has reviewed and approved this application for the Community Services Block Grant Program. 
       
Date of Board Approval:   
 
 
Board Chairperson:   
          (Signature)                      (Date) 
 
Finance Committee Chairperson:     
     (Signature)    (Date)  

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 6 of 36 
 

 

Board of Directors’ Membership Roster 
Total Seats Per Agency Bylaws 15  Total Current Vacant 

Seats 
0 

       
Total Number of Seats Reserved for Each 
Sector 

Poor 6 Public 5 Private 4 

Total Number of Vacant Seats Per Each 
Sector 

Poor 0 Public 0 Private 0 

 
Name County of Residence Community Group/ Area 

Represented 
Date Initially Seated 

[month/year] 
Number of Terms 

Served [completed] 
Current Term Expiration 

[month/year] 
                                                            Representatives of the Poor 
1. Sheila Gregory Currituck Currituck County Community 6-2012 2 5-2027 
2. Jakeema Spencer Hyde Hyde County Community 5-2019 0 5-2024 
3. Jessica Davenport Dare Dare County Community 7-2012 2 6-2027 
4. Mayor Fred Yates Perquimans Perquimans County Community 9-2015 1 11-2025 
5. Wanda W. Harvey Beaufort Beaufort County Community 8-2017 1 1-2027 
6. Precious Diaz Pitt Pitt County Community 11-2017 0 10-2024 

                                                                Public Elected Officials 
1. Dr. William Sawyer Camden County Commissioner 7-2015 1 7-2027 
2. Glorious Elliott Chowan County Commissioner 5-2019 0 7-2024 
3. Robert Williams Gates County Commissioner 9-2014 1 8-2024 
4. Nina Griswell Tyrrell County Commissioner 11-2015 1 11-2025 
5. Mayor Jerry McCrary Martin County Commissioner 9-2018 1 9-2027 
6.       

                                                      Representatives of Private Organizations 
1. Richard Bunch Chowan Chowan County Community 5-2021 0 4-2026 
2. Melvin Norman Washington Washington County Community 7-2013 1 7-2023 
3. Pearl Sutton Pasquotank Pasquotank County Community 7-2019 0 7-2024 
4. Attorney Thomas Wood Chowan Chowan County Community 11-2015 1 11-2025 
5.      
6.      
 
The signature of the Board of Directors Chairperson certifies that the persons representing the poor were selected by a democratic process and that there is documentation on file 
that confirms the selection of all board members.  In addition, by signing below, the Board of Directors Chairperson confirms that the selection of all board members coincides with 
the directives outlined in the agency’s bylaws and that a current Board of Directors Member Profile is on file for each member.          
    
              
  Board of Directors Chairperson 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 7 of 36 
 

 

Board of Directors’ Membership Contact Listing 
 

Board Member Physical Address Email Address 

Precious Diaz 
2884 Little Gem Circle 
Winterville, NC 28590 

diamondiaz63@gmail.com 

Melvin Norman 
743 Marriner Road 
Roper, NC 27970 

normann23@mchsi.com 

Sheila Gregory 
108 South Gregory Road 

Shawboro, NC 27973 
sheila.gregory@ncsu.edu 

William Sawyer 
533 North Trotman Road 

Camden, NC 27921 
nb.77347@yahoo.com 

Robert Williams 
119 US Hwy. 158 Business W 

Gatesville, NC 27938 
robertewilliams46@hotmail.com 

Jessica Davenport 
PO Box 669                                      

Manteo, NC 27954 
davenportj@dcdss.org 

Fred Yates 
147 Winfall Boulevard 

Winfall, NC 27985 
fred@inteliport.com 

Nina Griswell 
175 Travis School Road 

Columbia, NC 27925 
ngriswell@tyrrellcounty.net 

Thomas Wood 
105 West King Street 
Edenton, NC 27932 

thomas@godwinandgodwin.net 

Jerry McCrary 
PO Box 98 

Parmele, NC 27861 
mayorjerrym@gmail.com 

Wanda Harvey 
809 Boston Avenue 

Washington, NC 27889 
cnellrae@gmail.com 

Glorious Elliott 
342 Sandy Ridge Road 

Edenton, NC 27932 
joy@hughes.net 

Pearl Sutton 
1222 Soundneck Road 

Elizabeth City, NC 27909 
pearljos71@gmail.com 

Jakeema Spencer 
PO Box 25 

Engelhard, NC 27824 
sjakeema@yahoo.com 

Richard Bunch 
954 Sandy Ridge Road 

Edenton, NC 27932 
rbunch54@gmail.com 

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 8 of 36 

Board of Directors’ Officers and Committees 
 
Note: All committees of the board should fairly reflect the composition of the board (10A NCAC 97C .0109).  Be sure to 
identify the chairperson and other committee positions. 
 

Name Office  Sector Represented County Represented*  
Officers of the Board  
William Sawyer Chairperson Public Camden 
Melvin Norman Vice Chairperson Private Washington 
Nina Griswell Secretary Public Tyrrell 
Pearl Sutton Treasurer Private Pasquotank 
    
    
Committee Name: Executive Committee  
William Sawyer Chairperson Public Camden 
Melvin Norman  Private Washington 
Nina Griswell  Public Tyrrell 
Pearl Sutton  Private  Pasquotank 
    
    
Committee Name: Personnel Committee  
Fred Yates Chairperson Poor Perquimans 
Sheila Gregory  Poor Currituck  
Jerry McCrary  Public Martin 
Thomas Wood  Private Chowan 
    
    
Committee Name: Planning / Evaluation Committee  
Precious Diaz Chairperson Poor Pitt 
Jessica Davenport  Poor Dare 
    
    
    
    
Committee Name: Audit Committee  
Wanda Harvey Chairperson Poor Beaufort 
Jakeema Spencer  Poor Hyde 
Richard Bunch  Private Chowan 
    
    
    
Committee Name: Finance Committee  
Pearl Sutton Chairperson Private Pasquotank 
Glorious Elliott  Public Chowan 
Robert Williams  Public Gates 
    
    
    
Committee Name:  
 Chairperson   
    
    
    
    
    
*To be completed by agencies serving multiple counties. 

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 9 of 36 

Community Service Block Grant  
Board of Directors Contractual Certifications 
 
 
I, ________________________________________________ (board chairperson name 
and name of applicant) certify the information in the following categories by initialing 
each certification and signing below: 
 
  A. Conflict of Interest:  I certify that a Conflict of Interest Policy in place and that a copy 

of the policy can be found in the Employee Policy Manual and in the Board Member 
Handbook.  I also certify that all members of the Board of Directors and all staff annually 
sign “Conflict of Interest” forms and that copies of Board member signatures are kept in 
the Board Minutes Book while copies of employee signatures are retained in the 
personnel files. 

 
 

  B. Board of Director Orientation/Training:  I certify that a Board Member Orientation 
Policy is in place and that it is utilized as new Board members are assigned to the Board.  
I also certify that all Board members attend an annual Board Training each year and 
record of such is reflected in the Board minutes. The most recent Board Training 
occurred on January 25 – 27, 2022. 

 
 

  C. Agency-wide Audit: I certify that PETWAY MILLS & PEARSON, PA performs an audit 
annually. The audit is completed each year and submitted for review by the Board. The 
most recent audit for program year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 was submitted and 
accepted by the Board at the December 9, 2022 meeting and is on record in said 
minutes. 

 
 

 

 
 
Certification (Original Signature) 
 
 
                            
Signature of Chairperson/President       Date 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 10 of 36 

Community Service Block Grant 
Certification of Community Assessment  
 
The Economic Improvement Council, Inc. (applicant) has conducted a Community Assessment of its service 
area within the past three (3) years utilizing the following method(s):  
 
(Check one or more of the following methods) 
  Surveys of the community(s) - door to door, telephone, etc. 

 Review of Records - agency intake forms, program participant records, etc. (may be used with at 
least one other type of needs assessment; will not meet compliance on its own) 

 Review of demographical information - U.S. Census, welfare statistics, unemployment statistics, etc. 
 Discussions/information/testimony provided by individuals and community members - social service 

professionals, agency staff, program participants, etc. 
 Public meetings to solicit input on community needs 

 Other (Describe) ____________________________________________________________ 
  
 _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The most recent Community Assessment was completed on: October 12, 2022 
          (date) 
 

The Community Assessment was completed by: Economic Improvement Council, Inc.    
                (agency or contractor) 
 
It is expressly understood that this Community Assessment should include community and 
consumer input.  It is to be used as a basis for prioritizing the needs of the low-income population 
in the service area and for planning the applicant’s projects to meet those needs. 
 
It is further understood that documentation validating that a Community Assessment was 
completed and is to be retained by the applicant and is subject to review by the Office of Economic 
Opportunity. 
 
Please provide a 4-5 sentence summary of your most recent Community Needs Assessment: 
The Economic Improvement Council Inc. implemented the grass-roots approach toward engaging the 
community-at-large in our ten (10) county service area to assess the needs therein. As a participant in 
the survey, individuals willingly shared their earnest opinions about the needs of their respective 
communities while accentuating its strengths. This, in turn, reaffirmed that the community resources and 
partnerships are vital toward helping families thrive.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 11 of 36 

 

(continue to next page) 
 
 

The following is a list of needs as prioritized, with community input, through the need assessment 
process. 
 
1.  Access to Primary Education  4. Safety 

2.  Access to Secondary Education 5. Adequate Housing 

3.  Adequate Nutrition 6. Affordable Child Care 

 
Certification (Original Signature) 
 
              
Signature of Chairperson/President       Date 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 12 of 36 
 

 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

Planning Process Narrative 
 
 

1. Explain in detail how each of the following was involved in the planning and development of this 
strategic plan.     

 
a. Low-Income Community: The low-income community participated in communities and their 

local County Commissioners meetings to determine the priorities, needs, and resources that 
were available to assist them. The result of the meeting indicated that the Self-Sufficiency 
Project would be the number one priority for the Community Services Block Grant Program. 
 

b. Agency Staff: The Community Services Block Grant staff served as resource providers and 
facilitators during the planning process. The staff did not influence the low-income families of 
their decisions. The offered recommendations and provided technical assistance as requested 
by the target communities and residents. 
  

c. Agency’s Board Members: The Economic Improvement Council Board approved the Anti-
Poverty planning process as presented by the Community Services Block Grant Director.  

 
2. Describe how and what information was gathered from the following key sectors of the community 

in assessing needs and resources during the community assessment process and other times. 
These should ideally be from each county within your agency’s service area: 
 
a. Community-based organizations: 
b. Faith-Based Organizations: 
c. Private Sector: 
d. Public Sector: 
e. Educational Sector:  
 
Our Community Needs Assessment was done through our Community Collaboration Partners, 
Agency Customers, and our Faith-Based Partners. Survey conversations were held with our 
Educational Partners and Leaders. The needs assessment provided an increased understanding of 
the needs in the community and why they existed. Community members had the opportunity to 
share how the need impacted their quality of life. The needs assessment further allows for 
strategic: Planning Priority, Setting, Program Outcomes and Improvements. The six most important 
needs in our communities based on our assessments are: 
 
 1.  Access to Primary Education 
 2.  Access to Secondary Education 
 3.  Adequate Nutrition 
 4.  Safety 
 6.  Adequate Housing 
 7.  Affordable Child Care  

 
3. Describe your agency’s method and criteria for identifying poverty causes including how the 

agency collected and analyzed qualitative and quantitative data in identifying those causes. 
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 13 of 36 

a. The agency’s method of identifying poverty causes was through the Census Statistics, 
County Assessments, and the Poor Sectors Representation of the Economic 
Improvement Council (EIC) Board. The Department of Health and Human Services 
(NCDHHS) Poverty Guidelines are also used to determine the enrollment of families into 
the Limited Opportunities to Family Self-Sufficiency Program.  

 
 Identifying poverty varies among different groups and family conditions. The following is a 

list of poverty causes in our Northeastern area: 
 Lack of Education 
 Lack of Industrial Development 
 High incidence of single-family households 
 Lack of job training and adequate skill development 
 Lack of adequate public and private transportation 
 High incidence of job lay off 
 Health and Mental Health conditions 
 Lack of cost-of-living increases 

 
b. The methods and criteria used to determine priorities and strategies is through an 

application process which will include income, employment skills, education, health, and 
resource availability. 

 
4. Describe activities that your agency has undertaken to advocate for and empower low-income 

individuals and families to achieve economic independence and security. 
 

EIC advocates and empowers low-income individuals to achieve a greater sense of authority over 
their lives through the Limited Opportunities to Family Self-Sufficiency Program. Family enrollment 
coupled with positive guidance will give individuals and families the opportunity to make lifelong 
decisions in determining their own lives and future. To achieve independence and security, families 
will identify their own strengths and weakness. Case Managers will offer a guide to financial 
planning, provide supportive services when needed, and recommend ways to handle future 
challenges.  

 
5. Describe how your agency plans to make more effective use of, coordinate and form partnerships 

with other organizations and programs including: State welfare reform efforts; public and private 
resources; religious organizations, charitable groups, and community organizations.  
 
The Economic Improvement Council, Inc. will maintain a relationship with organizations serving 
low-income families and individuals. The agency’s Board of Directors solicits representation from 
the community organizations including religious and charitable groups to comprise the private 
sectors of the Board. The CSBG Case Managers will work with local churches, schools, teachers, 
health care providers, public housing organizations, community-based organizations, and job 
training agencies for welfare recipients to help move toward family-sufficiency.  
 
 State Welfare Reform: Maintain established rapport with Social Services 
 Public and Privates Resources: Attend meetings, support and attend events, provide, and 

accept referrals and follow-ups. 
 Religious Organizations: Extend notifications to churches and organizations on EIC 

Agency Activities. 
 Charitable Groups: EIC Partners with Good 360 a 501(c)3 non-profit charitable 

organization where access to product donations of quality goods from major brands are 
accessible to our agency to assist in meeting the day-to-day needs of families in addition 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 14 of 36 

to helping during disaster-impacted communities. Further, our services are donated as 
needed.  

 Community Organizations: Attend meetings, maintain rapport, establish new partnerships 
as new organizations arrive in our regions, and maintain seats on various community 
boards. 
 

6. Describe how your agency will establish linkages between governmental and other social services 
programs to assure the effective delivery of such services to low-income individuals, to avoid the 
duplication of such services and to fill identified gaps in services, through the provision of 
information, referrals, case management and follow-up consultations. 
 
EIC has a satellite office in each of the ten (10) counties. These offices are primarily “One Stop 
Centers” that provide information and services on all EIC programs, and all other programs in the 
surrounding area. Services provided through the satellite offices include: eligibility determination, 
referrals to other agencies to meet customer needs, and follow-up consultations. These satellite 
offices are shared by other agencies to meet customer needs, and follow-up consultations. These 
satellite offices are shared by other agencies and programs to help fill in service gaps and prevent 
duplication of services. Additionally, they provide an incentive for other public and private agencies 
to utilize our offices for their information and referral activities.  

 
7. Provide a description of how your agency will support innovative community and neighborhood-

based initiatives related to the purposes of the Community Services Block Grant (fatherhood 
initiatives and other initiatives with the goal of strengthening families and encouraging effective 
parenting). 
 
The mission and philosophy of the Economic Improvement Council, Inc. since inception is to assist 
families to become self-sufficient. The Family Self-Sufficient Program as proposed is designed to 
support innovative community and neighborhood initiatives aimed toward removing barriers to self-
sufficiency.  
 
The Community Services Block Grant staff will support innovative community and neighborhood-
based initiatives by promoting advertisement and serving as volunteers and encouraging 
community support. In the wake of the COVID-19 Pandemic, Center for Disease Control (CDC) 
Guidelines will be adhered to: The 3 W’s, Wear, Wait, and Wash to assist in slowing the spread of 
the virus when in-person support is provided. Virtual platforms such as Zoom, Conference Call, or 
Microsoft Teams are other methods the agency will utilize.  

 
8. Describe activities that your agency has undertaken or plans to undertake, on an emergency basis, 

for the provision of such supplies and services, nutritious foods and related services, as may be 
necessary to counteract conditions of starvation and malnutrition among low-income individuals. 
 
The agency collaborates with food banks, churches, and other organizations such as the 
Department of Social Services, local Head Start Programs, Cooperative Extension Programs, and 
various local Food and Nutrition Programs assist with the conditions of starvation and malnutrition 
among low-income individuals.  
 

 
 
 
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 15 of 36 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

Planning Process Narrative (continued) 
 

9. Describe how your agency will coordinate the provision of employment and training activities with 
entities providing activities through statewide and local workforce investment systems under the 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. Provide the dollar amount of your allocation that will go 
towards employment training.  
 
EIC will coordinate provision of employment and training activities through a job screening process. 
They agency will collaborate with other state and local employment agencies such as: NCWorks, 
temporary agencies, regional job fairs, colleges, universities, and other businesses to provide 
referrals for employment and training activities. Collaboratively, all agencies will promote the 
development and implementation to a more unified system of measuring accountability and 
performances. Funding in the amount of $5000 annually will be utilized in support of these efforts.  

 
10. Describe how your agency will ensure coordination with the emergency energy crisis intervention 

program under title XXVI (relating to low-income home energy assistance). 
 
EIC has established partnership and rapport with the county Department of Social Services. Other 
community partnering agencies such as: Catholic Social Ministries, Salvation Army, United Way, 
and NC 2-1-1 serve as vital resources to mitigate emergency crisis intervention needs. The agency 
will make referrals to families and individuals that are in need of emergency services to an energy 
crisis intervention program. Through consistent coordination with the county Social Services and 
partnering agencies information will be disseminated to other departments within their agencies.  

 
11. Describe the needs of low-income youth and your agency’s efforts to promote increased 

community coordination and collaboration in meeting the needs of low-income youth. 
 
Involvement with youth is an integral part of the fabric of EIC and the CSBG Programs. EIC plans 
and coordinates activities regularly with other programs and partnering agencies such as: the 
National Youth Sports Program, local schools, colleges, and universities. The needs of our youth 
differs and largely reflects the needs of the greater community. Several needs that have been 
identified are: 

 Transient Families 
 Family Isolation 
 Lack of Recreational Facilities 
 School Dropout Rate 
 Child Abuse and Neglect 
 High Delinquency Rate 

 
EIC partners in collaboration with a multitude of public and private resources to combat the needs 
for youth. 

 Public Schools 
 Department of Social Services 
 Albemarle Rehabilitation Center 
 Albemarle Speech and Hearing 
 Trillium Health Resources 
 Homeless Coalition 
 NCWorks NextGen Program 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 16 of 36 

 Private Physicians 
 Partnership for Children Centers 
 Partnership for Children (Smart Start) 
 Good360 

 
To ensure coordination in meeting the above needs, EIC provided expertise and guidance in the 
development of youth programs and setting priorities for youth involvement.  

 
12. Describe your agency’s method for informing custodial parents in single-parent families that 

participate in CSBG programming about the availability of child support services.  In addition, 
describe your method for referring eligible parents to the child support office[s]. 

 
During the initial contact assessment custodial parents in single-parent families are made aware of 
child support services. If a custodial parent participating in the CSBG Program is not receiving 
support benefits the case manager will inquire whether they are interested in applying and will 
provide agency contact information to complete the application.  
 

13. Describe activities that your agency has undertaken or plans to undertake, to address the 
Department’s priorities which includes: 
 

o Combat the Opioid Crisis by focusing on policies and practices that prevent opioid 
misuse, addiction and overdose; 
 
 EIC has representation serving on various boards or committees who address 

these challenges such as: Child Protection Teams, Housing Committees, and 
Social Services. Staff attend trainings to become a resource to our communities 
along with Law Enforcement and Emergency Medical Technician Staff.  

o Develop better outcomes for Early Childhood learners to ensure that they are healthy, 
safe and nurtured, learning and ready to succeed; 
 EIC’s Head Start and Early Head Start has a Child Nutrition Program takes pride  

in Continual Training on Safety, and Certified Staff to ensure all aspects of 
health, safety, and an excellent learning environment.  
 

 In the wake of a global pandemic, Center for Disease Control Guidelines are 
adhered to when in-person learning is engaged: Temperature checks and 
protective personal equipment is provided for staff and children. The practice of 
the “3 W’s, Wear, Wait, and Wash” assist in slowing the spread of the virus. 
Further, each facility is treated with “Lastgerm” an EPA Registered (#82972-1), 
NSF Approved, Non-Toxic Hospital Grade, Deep Disinfection Service kills 
999.999% of viruses, bacteria and pathogens. The EPA has approved 
“Lastgerms” use against SAR-CoV-2, the Corona Virus that causes the Corona 
Virus Disease 2019 (COVID-19). 

o Expand NCCARE360, a statewide database that provides resource information for 
medical providers and human services professionals in response to social determinants of 
health like housing stability, food security, transportation access and interpersonal safety; 
and 
 EIC will continue to collaborate and participate in training sessions with the 

network team of professionals.  
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 17 of 36 

o Implement Healthy Opportunities that improve the health, safety and well-being of North 
Carolinians by addressing conditions in which people live that directly impacts health. 
 
 In Partnership with EIC’s Section VIII Housing Choice Voucher Program and 

Weatherization Program instances of mold and other hazardous conditions may 
be addressed to assist families to live a better quality of life.  

 In partnership with local Homeless Coalition, local Housing Committee’s, and 
Trillium Health Resources circumstances of overcrowded units, eviction, and 
homelessness are mitigated to assist families, in particular amid a global health 
related pandemic.  

 
 
 
 
 

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 18 of 36 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

OEO Form 210 
 

Agency Strategy for Eliminating Poverty 

Planning Period:  2023 - 2024 
 
Section I: Identification of the Problem (use additional sheets if necessary) 

1. Give the Poverty Cause name(s), rank the poverty cause(s) and identify which one(s) the agency 
will address. 
 
 The Poverty Cause Name: Limited Opportunities to Family Self-Sufficiency 

 
 The Economic Improvement Council, Inc. ranks the #1 Priority Employment and the #2 

Priority Housing. 
  

2. Describe the poverty cause(s) in detail in the community with appropriate statistical data (include 
data sources).  
 
EMPLOYMENT PRIORITY I: 
  
In Northeastern North Carolina, more than 20% of the population is living in poverty. A major 
problem of poverty within this area is that two-thirds of all poor people in the area have at least one 
family member working full-time. Recent surveys in the region support the fact that poverty remains 
high due to the high incidence of unemployment, low wage rate, and female heads of households. 
The chart listed below provides a breakdown of labor force statistics of the ten counties in the 
Northeast Region of North Carolina as reported by the North Carolina Department of Commerce – 
Labor and Economic Analysis Division, Local Area Unemployment Statistics. 
 

2022 September Labor Force Estimates 
 

COUNTY LABOR FORCE UNEMPLOYMENT UNEMPLOYMENT 
RATE 

Camden 4,593 145 3.2 
Chowan 5,615 210 3.7 
Currituck 14,584 413 2.8 

Dare 21,122 630 3.0 
Gates 5,100 167 3.3 
Hyde 1,818 72 4.0 

Pasquotank 16,444 650 4.0 
Perquimans 4,881 186 3.8 

Tyrrell 1,375 63 4.6 
Washington 4,327 204 4.7 

 
The lack of job opportunities continues to be one of the major causes of high unemployment rate. 
Commuting to the Hampton Roads area of Virginia for employment continues to be a high priority 
for area workers. The Northeastern part of the State has also experienced economic exclusion and 
underinvestment. Mandated employer shutdowns during the global pandemic served as a large 
contributing factor during this funding period.  

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 19 of 36 

 
HOUSING PRIORITY II: 
 
As stated in the aforementioned paragraph, the Northeastern Region of North Carolina represents 
more than 20% of the population is living in poverty. The rate of unemployment on the statistical 
chart above establishes the bases of affordability of housing in the Economic Improvement 
Council, Inc.’s service area. Lack of adequate resources in housing and low-income households 
exceeds the affordable housing units available. In an article posted July 2022 by the North Carolina 
Low Income Housing Coalition www.nlihc.org, 25% (347,827) represent renter households that are 
extremely low-income. The number of affordable and available rental homes per 100 extremely 
low-income renters is 44 with 69.2% of these homes severely cost burdened. Renter households 
whose income is at or below 30% of the poverty guideline are more likely than other renters to 
sacrifice other necessities like nutrition, healthcare, and experience unpredictable housing 
conditions. In addition, more than half their income is spent on housing and utility costs. Lack of 
affordable housing units weighs heavily on the population of job ratio to housing.  
 

(A) Explain why the problem exists. 
Lack of Economic Resources: The northeast region is the poorest region in the State of North 
Carolina. Over eighty percent of the economy is based upon agriculture or farm related resources. 
The economy is driven by large mechanized farms that employ very few workers. Workers that are 
able to be employed are usually under-employed and seasonal workers.  
 
Limited Economic Development: The region is slow to develop factories or other employment 
opportunities to support over 8,700 low-income families with over 25,000 low-income individuals. A 
large majority of this population are considered the working poor, underemployed or not working in 
the workforce. 
 
Limited Job Opportunity: Considering the two statements, adequate job opportunities continue to 
plague the region. The northeast region consists of only ten percent urban population. Much of this 
population consists of Pasquotank and Dare counties. Approximately forty percent of this 
population travels out of the region to Hampton Roads (VA) for work in the tourist industry.   
 

(B) Identify the segment of the population and give the number of people experiencing the problem.   
According to the July 1, 2021 U.S. Census Quick Facts Dashboard (see chart below) the northeast 
region is composed of approximately 173,998 citizens within the ten rural counties. Population 
estimates as of July 1, 2021 an average 13.4% are in poverty. The vast region and sparse 
population coupled with limited economic development causes the poor and near poor to be 
impacted by the problem.  
 

COUNTY POPULATION % IN POVERTY 
Camden 10,835 7.4 
Chowan 13,722 17.3 
Currituck 29,653 9.6 

Dare 36,826 8.8 
Gates 10,366 13.2 
Hyde 4,508 20.0 

Pasquotank 40,821 14.0 
Perquimans 13,130 14.4 

Tyrrell 3,245 20.8 
Washington 10,892 24.3 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)

http://www.nlihc.org/


Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 20 of 36 

 
(C) Provide demographic information of those adversely effected inclusive of: 

 
(a) Gender  
(b) Age 
(c) Race/Ethnicity for the agency’s service area  
 
In accordance with the July 1, 2021 reporting of the U.S. Census Bureau Quick Facts Dashboard 
www.census.gov  Camden (CA), Chowan (CH), Currituck (CU), Dare (DA), Gates (GA), Hyde (HY), 
Pasquotank (PA), Perquimans (PE), Tyrrell (TY), and Washington (WA) are as indicated below.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(D) Explain how the persons are adversely affected. 

 
Persons residing in poverty conditions reside without a decent wage, which causes them to have to 
live in conditions such as substandard housing, lack of education, no health insurance, non-
traditional childcare and other necessities afforded to the non-poor. 

 

          CATEGORY CA CH CU DA HY 
Female 49.4% 52.2% 49.6% 50.7% 45.6% 
Under 5 5.3% 4.9% 5.3% 4.2% 3.4% 

Under 18 23.2% 19.8% 22.1% 18.5% 16.0% 
65+ 16.5% 25.5% 17.3% 23.4% 24.0% 

White 83.1% 63.2% 89.7% 93.5% 69.1% 
Black 11.1% 33.5% 5.8% 2.8% 27.0% 

2 or More Races 3.74% 1.7% 2.5% 1.9% 1.8% 
Hispanic / Latino 3.8% 3.9% 5.1% 7.6% 10.2% 

           CATEGORY GA PA PE TY WA 
Female 50.3% 51% 52% 44.9% 52.8% 
Under 5 4.5% 5.8% 4.4% 4.9% 5.2% 

Under 18 19.8% 21.6% 18.7% 19.5% 20.1% 
65+ 21.9% 17.8% 27.8% 21.6% 26.7% 

White 65.3% 58.3% 75% 59.8% 47.5% 
Black 30.5% 36.2% 21.8% 34.1% 48.5% 

2 or More Races 2.8% 3.3% 2.1% 3.0% 2.3% 
Hispanic / Latino 2.4% 6.3% 3.4% 10.5% 6.2% 

Section II: Resource Analysis (use additional sheets if necessary) 

(E) Resources Available: 

a. Agency Resources: The Economic Improvement Council, Inc. – Section VIII Housing Choice 
Voucher Program currently operates in the ten (10) county region with slots at a funding level 
annually of $7,227,313. 
 

b. Community Resources: Four (4) local housing authorities serve the municipalities of Elizabeth 
City, Hertford, Plymouth, and Edenton. These authorities have subsidized housing available 
for low-income.  

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)

http://www.census.gov/


Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 21 of 36 

 

(F) Resources Needed: 

c. Agency Resources: The Economic Improvement Council, Inc. – More funding for HUD 
Housing to be able to service more customers from the waiting list.  

d. Community Resources: Affordable Fair Market Rent for those who are just at the threshold of 
low and medium income.  

 
Section III: Objective and Strategy 

(G) Objective Statement: To enroll 50 low-income families in the Family Self-Sufficiency Program with 
four (4) rising above the poverty guideline by June 30, 2024. 
 

Strategies for Objective: To qualify and employ comprehensive case management that would include 
community services providers such as: NCWorks, Department of Social Services and Base Entities.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 22 of 36 

OEO Form 210 (continued) 

Section IV: Results Oriented Management and Accountability Cycle (use additional sheets if 
necessary) 
 
Organizational Standard 4.3 requires that an agency’s strategic plan and Community Action Plan 
document the continuous use of the ROMA cycle and use the services of a ROMA trainer.  
 

(H) Community Needs Assessment: Please summarize the primary needs of your community 
as determined through the Community Needs Assessment, and explain which of those are 
Family, Agency, or Community Needs, and why. 
 
The following is a list of needs as prioritized: 
 Family: Primary and Secondary Education, Adequate Nutrition, Housing 
 Community: Safety 
 Agency: Affordable Child Care 

 
(I) Achievement of Results and Evaluation: Please discuss your agency’s achievement of 

results from last year. What were the successes and why were those areas successful? 
What areas did not meet targets or expectations and why were those areas not as 
successful? What Improvements or changes will be made for this year’s work plan to 
achieve desired results and better meet the needs of the community? 
 
The Economic Improvement Council, Inc. was successful in tripling our goal at 300% of 
assisting its targeted customers to rise above the poverty level. The goal of gaining 
employment was achieved at 71%, and better employment was 150%, with the success of 
100% jobs with medical benefits obtained. The global COVID-19 pandemic continued to 
pose it challenges supporting customers over the past year. This provided customers 
multiple resources for assistance in emergency situations. EIC provided support as 
requested in accordance with program guidelines whenever needed. We were successful 
in doubling our goal at 200% or greater in families securing standard housing and 
furthering their education. 
 
Flexibility in providing comprehensive case management through the pandemic has 
challenged us to explore greater ways to collaborate and meet the needs of our customers 
to assist them in meeting and / or exceeding their goals. Developing impactful partnerships 
during this time has streamlined our ability to better service our customers in any given 
situation. Strong emphasis will be placed on ensuring supportive services are rendered.  
 

(J) Please name the ROMA trainer who provided services used in developing this community 
Action Plan and describe what specific services were provided. 
 
Dr. Landon B. Mason, Sr., NCRT, CCAP, the ROMA trainer provided training and insight 
on various areas of services dealing with Family, Community, and Agency. He highlighted 
the six National ROMA goals. Programmatic lead on Housing, Employment, Child Care, 
Safety, and Education in a combined effort to bring each service area together.  

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 23 of 36 
 

 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

One-Year Work Program 
OEO Form 212 

        
 

Section I: Project Identification 
1.  Project Name:  Family Opportunity to Self-Sufficiency 

2.  Mission Statement: It is the mission of the Economic Improvement Council, Inc. in partnership with the 
communities to promote the economic, physical, and social well-being of its 
customers by providing high quality services to assist low-income people to become 
self-sufficient.  

4.  Objective Statement: 
 
 

To enroll 50 low-income families in the Family Self-Sufficiency Program with four 
families rising above the poverty guidelines by June 30, 2024. 

5.  Project Period: July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024 
 
 
 

6.  CSBG Funds Requested 
for this Project: 

July 1, 2023 To June 30, 2024  

7.  Total Number Expected to Be Served: 50 
           a. Expected Number of New Clients 0 
           b. Expected Number of Carryover Clients 50 
  

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 24 of 36 

One-Year Work Program 
OEO Form 212 (continued)  

 
Section II: One-Year CSBG Program Objective and Activities 

Identified 
Problem 

Service or Activity  
 

Outcome 
Expected 

NPIs  
(List all NPIs 
applicable to 

activity) 
Position Title(s) 

 

Underemployed 

Screening 
applicants, 
determine 

eligibility, and 
complete 

enrollment and 
family contract 

agreement. 
Coordinate with 
private sector 

businesses and 
public sector 
programs to 

assist with skills 
development and 

training to gain 
employment. 

Assist program 
participants to 
facilitate job 

advancement 
and/or better 
employment 

paying higher 
than minimum 

wages. 

3 

1a., 1b., 1c., 
1d., 1e., 1f., 

1g.,1h.1., 1h.2, 
1h.3, 2g., 2h., 
2i., 2j., 3a., 3b. 

CSBG Case Managers 

Unemployed 

Screening 
applicants, 
determine 

eligibility, and 
complete 

enrollment and 
family contract 

agreement. 
Coordinate with 
private sector 

businesses and 
public sector 
programs to 

assist with skills 

5 

1a., 1b., 1c., 
1d., 1e., 1f., 

1g.,1h.1., 1h.2, 
1h.3, 2g., 2h., 
2i., 2j., 3a., 3b. 

CSBG Case Managers 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 25 of 36 

development and 
training to gain 
employment. 

Standard 
Housing 

Screen 
applicants, 

assessment 
needs determine 

eligibility, and 
complete 

enrollment and 
family contract 
agreements. 
Partner with 
Section VIII 

Housing Choice 
Voucher 

Program, Public 
Housing 

Authorities, and 
Landlords to help 
families secure 
safe standard 

housing.  

5 
4a., 4b., 4c., 
4d., 4e., 4g., 
4h., 5a., 5b. 

CSBG Case Managers 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 26 of 36 

 
One-Year Work Program 

OEO Form 212 (continued)  
 

Section III: Program Administration and Operations 
Administration, Services, Operations 

Outcome Expected Position Title(s) Implementation Schedule 

 First 
Quarter 

Second 
Quarter 

Third 
Quarter 

Fourth 
Quarter 

Greet customers and directing them to 
the CSBG Director or Case Manager. 

Answer questions regarding the CSBG 
Program. Complete clerical duties such 
as typing and mailing, Correspondence 

to customers. 

Receptionist 07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Conduct intakes, interviews, and 
assessments for all customers 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Forward discharge letters to customers, 
provide referrals, support, and follow-ups 

within 30 days of acceptance date.  

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

5    

Review applications, approve case 
management procedures and accept 

families / individuals for program 
participation. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Develop and monitor each customer 
action plans to ensure progress goal 

completion. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

45 
(5) 

50 
(5) 

50 
 

50 
 

Conduct 25 home visits to customers as 
needed to provide ongoing support in 

case development and goal 
achievement. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

7 
 

13 
(6) 

19 
(6) 

 
25 
(6) 

 
Facilitate in office meetings with 

customers as well as provide case 
management sessions via phone and 

email as needed. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Keep daily and weekly progress data to 
determine success problems or 

resources needed for customers. 
Complete case notes, assessments and 

other related data entry.  

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Support 15 customers with employability 
skills and address needs and 8 in 

gaining employment. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

5 10 
(5) 

12 
(2) 

15 
(3) 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 27 of 36 

a.   Assess customer experiences 
and skills in order to tailor job 
searches. 

Case Managers 2 4 
(2) 

6 
(2) 8 

       b.   Assist with cover letter creation 
and resume. Case Manager 2 4 

(2) 
6 

(2) 8 

        c.  Facilitate mock interviews 
        d.  Refer customers to job fairs and 

available positions. 
Case Manager 3 6 

(3) 
9 

(3) 
12 
(3) 

        e. Notify customers about job 
positions in the newspaper and 
internet. 

        f.  Provide job-related transportation 
as needed. 

Case Manager 5 5 5 5 

       g.  Direct financial support (i.e. work 
clothing, transportation, child 
care, etc.) to eliminate 
employment barriers. 

Case Manager 5 5 5 5 

Provide education support to 10 
customers. 
      a.  Assist with enrollment in General 

Education Development (GED), 
College/University 

CSBG Director 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

2 3 
(2) 

7 
(3) 

10 
 

        b. Provide direct financial support to 
customers for tuition, 
transportation to eliminate 
educational barriers. 

Case Manager 1 2 1 1 

       c.  Refer to resources to assist with 
financial aid, school applications, 
internship, placement, etc.  

Case Manager 3 8 
(5) 

13 
(5) 

15 
(2) 

Provide direct financial crisis assistance 
to 50 customers with rent, utilities, (water 
and electric), childcare and 
transportation fuel and repair. 

CSBG Director 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

10 
(10) 

25 
(15) 

35 
(15) 

50 
(10) 

Collaborate with Section VIII Program to 
ensure families with safe standard 
housing. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Engage 5 customers to free Volunteer 
Income Tax Program (VITA) to save 
money by receiving free tax preparation 
by certified staff. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

0 0 5 0 

Make necessary referrals to appropriate 
agencies, organizations, and support 
groups to meet family stabilization. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Promote computer literacy via 
participation in local NC Works Offices 
and local Libraries. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 28 of 36 

Assess customer’s progress towards 
meeting short / long term goals and 
ultimately rising above the poverty 
guidelines. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Ensure the correct documentation is 
obtained during the intake process and 
properly calculate income.  

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Maintain hard copies of files on each 
customer. 

CSBG Director 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Maintain accurate records on each 
customer in the Accountable Results for 
Community Action (AR4CA) including 
case notes, financial data, and 
assessments.  

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Assess AR4CA performance reports and 
assess customer records to ensure 
supporting documents are present to 
validate outcomes as well as accurate 
case notes action plan, financial data 
and assessments.  

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Complete discharge process on 
customers when applicable. 

Case Managers, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Prepare all reports and proposals 
required by the funder and submit in a 
timely matter.  

CSBG Director, 
Case 

Manager/AR4CA 
Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Approve and process requisitions 
submitted by Case Managers / AR4CA 
Administrator for customer assistance.  

CSBG Director, 
Case Managers, 

Case 
Manager/AR4CA 

Administrator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Conduct staff supervision, determining 
training opportunities, complete 
performance plans and evaluations 

CSBG Director 07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

Sweep and mop all floors and perform 
small plumbing jobs. Vacuum all carpet 
floors and clean bathrooms. Clean 
doors, windows and all glass areas and 
empty trash cans. Replace light bulbs 
and balance as needed. Install smoke 
and carbon monoxide detectors where 
needed. Replace batteries in hallways 
and conference rooms.  

Facility 
Coordinator 

07/01/2023 
09/30/2023 

10/01/2023 
12/31/2023 

01/01/2024 
03/31/2024 

04/01/2024 
06/30/2024 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 29 of 36 
 

 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

One-Year Work Program 
OEO Form 212 (continued) 

 
9.  Use the tables below to enter your agency’s targeted outcome results. The performance measures will 
be included in the agency’s CSBG contract.  
 
All CSBG grantees operating self-sufficiency projects are required to enter program targets in Table 1.  
Please refer to Performance Measures and Outcomes Definitions on page 7 of the Fiscal Year 2023-24 
CSBG Application Instructions.  If your agency operates more than one project, you will also need to 
complete Table 2 on the following page and also enter specific program targets.  There should be one table 
of outcome measures per project. 

 
Table 1 

Outcome Measures for Project 1 (enter project name) 

Measure 
Expected to Achieve the 

Outcome in Reporting Period 
(Target) 

The number of participant families served. 50 
The number of low-income participant families rising above the poverty 
level. 

4 

The number of participant families obtaining employment. 5 

The number of participant families who are employed and obtain better 
employment. 

3 

The number of jobs with medical benefits obtained. 2 

The number of participant families completing education/training 
programs. 

3 

The number of participant families securing standard housing. 5 

The number of participant families provided emergency assistance. 25 

The number of participant families provided employment supports. 15 

The number of participant families provided educational supports. 10 

The average change in the annual income per participant family 
experiencing a change. 

This measure does not require a 
target but must be reported. 

The average wage rate of employed participant families. This measure does not require a 
target but must be reported. 

 
 
 
 
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  

     _______________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 30 of 36 

 
Community Services Block Grant Program 

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 
One-Year Work Program 

OEO Form 212 (continued) 
 

Table 2 
Outcome Measures for Project 2 (enter project name) 

Measure 
Expected to Achieve the 

Outcome in Reporting Period 
(Target) 

The number of participant families served. 
 

 

 
 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
 

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 31 of 36 
 

 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

One-Year Work Program 
OEO Form 212 (continued) 

 
CSBG Expenditure by Service Category 

A.2. CSBG Expenditures Domains Target CSBG 
Funds 

Actual 
Q1 

Actual 
Q2 

Actual 
Q3 

Final 

A.2a. Employment      
A.2b. Education and Cognitive Development      
A.2c. Income, Infrastructure, and Asset Building      
A.2d. Housing      
A.2e. Health and Social/Behavioral Development (includes nutrition)      
A.2f. Civic Engagement and Community Involvement      
A.2g. Services Supporting Multiple Domains   32,310   32,310  
A.2h. Linkages (e.g. partnerships that support multiple domains)      
A.2i. Agency Capacity Building       
A.2j. Other (e.g. emergency management/disaster relief)      
A.2k. Total CSBG Expenditures (auto calculated)        

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



_________________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Community Services Block Grant Application 

Page 32 of 36 
 

 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

One-Year Work Program 
OEO Form 212 (continued) 

 
10. For Community Action Agencies that serve multiple counties, provide a breakdown of the expected number of persons served in each 

designated county in the table below.  Show the total number of persons served in the table. 
 
 

Number of Families to be Served Per County 
Agency Name: Economic Improvement Council, Inc.  
Project Name: Family Opportunity to Self-Sufficiency 
County Camden Chowan Currituck Dare Gates Hyde Pasquotank Perquimans Tyrrell Washington Total 
Total 
Planned 

4 5 5 4 5 4 7 5 5 6 50 

 
Project Name: 
County           Total 
Total 
Planned 

           

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



 

 
 

Community Services Block Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Application for Funding 

Monitoring, Assessment and Evaluation Plan 
 
 
1. Describe the role and responsibilities of the following in the assessment and evaluation of agency programs. 
 

a. Board of Directors: The Board of Directors participates in the development, planning, implementation, and 
evaluation of the Community Services Block Grant program which serves the low-income community. The Board 
delegates the responsibility of the day-to-day operation of the agency to Executive Director who then assigns 
authority to the CSBG Director to operate and make sure the program is managed effectively. The Board of 
Directors receives reports periodically to ensure that the goals established are being properly implemented. They 
also make the necessary adjustments to redirect or modify the program when necessary. 
 

b. Low-Income Community: The low-income community receives reports on a regular basis via local community 
organizations and the CSBG staff. The low-income community will have the opportunity to make suggestions 
regarding the implementation of the program. They are also given the opportunity to appear before the Board of 
Directors and express their concerns regarding the administering of the program and its evaluation. 
 

c. Program Participants: Through a chain of command, program participants may express their concerns regarding 
the CSBG Program. Participants may request to meet with the Executive Director of the Board of Directors. The 
agency will conduct surveys to assess the quality of the program as a means of involving participants and 
obtaining their opinion regarding CSBG standards and the quality of service being offered.  
 

d. Others: Other citizens of community groups may express concerns regarding the implementation of the CSBG 
Program by contacting the Executive Director. Any citizen not satisfied with the implementation of the program may 
appeal to the agency’s Board of Directors. These individuals can also express their concerns or ask for clarification 
regarding any and all program implementation standards. 

 
2. Describe the systematic approach for collecting, analyzing and reporting customer satisfaction data to the Board of 

Directors.  
 
The Case Managers provided customers with a Satisfaction Survey form that was completed for quality services.  
  

3. Describe how administrative policies and procedures are monitored by the Board of Directors. 
 

The Board of Directors are responsible for approving all modifications and / or final amendments to the administrative 
policies and procedures. Any recommendations for changes to the policies must be submitted to the Executive Director for 
approval. If approved, the Executive Director has the responsibility of presenting the changes to the Board for approval. 
Amendments to the policies will go into effect following the Board’s approval or at a time specified by the Board. The Board 
consists of five committees: Executive, Personnel, Planning, Evaluation, Finance, and Special that are responsible for 
carrying out activities such as evaluating and monitoring the agency’s policies and procedures, programs and projects 
offered by the agency, and the fiscal operations of the agency.  

 
4. Describe how the Board acts on monitoring, assessment, and evaluation reports. 
 

The Board of Directors will receive monitoring, assessment, and evaluation reports during each regular meeting. The 
purpose of these reports will be to advise the Board if the project is meeting the targeted goals, or if the project is 
encountering problems. The Board will suggest and recommend program adjustments to correct any necessary problems.  

 
5. Describe the Board’s procedure for conducting the agency self-evaluation. 
 

The Board conducts self-evaluation utilizing three basic evaluation tools. These tools consist of Formative Evaluation, 
Quality Assurance, and Outcome Evaluation.  
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



 

 
 

Formative Evaluation: This is done on a regular basis during official Board meetings. The operation and development of 
programs are measured based upon the progress of meeting and / or exceeding targeted goals, short and long-term 
program achievements and expected outcomes. Financial information and participant data are compared to determine the 
level of achievement for each program. Programs that are not meeting the minimum achievement levels based upon time 
schedules are cited and recommendations for improvement are made.  
 
Quality Assurance: the form of evaluation is used to determine if the process of involvement with low-income families is 
appropriate, timely and well documented. To accomplish this, the Board relies upon staff documentation, surveys and 
outside monitoring reports. Low-income families and individuals may also be allowed to appear before the Board to voice 
their concerns, problems, or expectations.  
 
Outcome Evaluation: This is achieved by employing the Result Oriented Management and Accountability cycle (ROMA). 
During this evaluation stage, data will be analyzed and compared to benchmarks that have been set in place. The 
outcomes will be used to determine the effectiveness of the program, update annual and long-range planning, support 
agency advocacy, funding, and community partnership activities.  
 

6. Summarize the results of the Board’s most recent self-evaluation. Describe how the information has been or will be used to 
develop the agency’s next Strategy for Eliminating Poverty. Indicate the timeframe and planned activities for the next 
evaluation.  

 
The Board’s most recent self-evaluation involved the Board reviewing a CSBG Quarterly Report and 2022 Year End 
Report. The following outcomes were presented: 
 
 The number of participants served 
 The number of low-income families rising above the poverty level 
 The average change in annual income per participant 
 The number of participants obtaining employment and / or better employment 
 The number of participants obtaining jobs with medical benefits 
 The number of participants average wage rate 
 The number participants completing education / training programs 
 The number of participants securing standard housing 
 The number of participants provided emergency assistance 

 
In an effort of eliminating poverty, after the Board has completed self-evaluation, the agency will draw from the strengths of 
those areas that proved to be effective and eliminate areas that proved to be weak and less effective.  
 
The next time frame evaluation will begin July 1, 2023. 
 
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



 

 
 

 
CONTRACT BUDGET NARRATIVE 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

Form 6844N 
Name of Agency: Economic Improvement Council, Inc. 

Section A – Salaries and Wages 
CSBG Director: 100%, 1 Case Manager / AR4CA Administer – 100%, 2 Case Managers – 100% 
Section B – Fringe Benefits 
Director and Case Managers receive fringe benefits – Disability and Life Insurance; Vision, Health Insurance, Retirement – 7% @ 
of salary. 
Section C – Supplies and Materials  
Paper, ink pens, pencils, ink cartridges, folders ($800) Postage ($300 - Metered Pitney Bowes)  
Section D – Equipment 
OTHER: Vehicle Registration ($38.75) Tax ($356.25) Maintenance ($65 x 4 = $260 – Oil Change) Inspection ($13) 
Section E – Travel 
Contractor’s Staff: $13,338.00 
Program Vehicle: 300 per month @ 0.585 – 10 Counties 
Program Director: 400 miles per month @ 0.585 – 10 Counties 
Case Manager: 300 miles per month @ 0.585 – Chowan, Pasquotank 
Case Manager: 300 miles per month @ 0.585 – Camden, Currituck, Gates, Perquimans 
Case Manager: 300 miles per month @ 0.585 – Dare, Hyde, Tyrrell, Washington 
Section F – Utilities 
Utilities paid in the following counties: Chowan, Pasquotank, Tyrrell, Washington for an average $125 per month; Internet 
($1000), Cell Phones ($391 x 12 = $4692), Trash Pick-Up, Sanitation, Office Space Allocation ($1100) 
Section G – Repairs and Maintenance 
Building Maintenance is paid in Chowan, Pasquotank, Tyrrell, and Washington Counties for an average $100 per month ($1200) 
Section H – Staff Development (Contractor Staff Only)  
NCCAA Annual Conference and Training, NCCAA Eastern District Annual Conference, NCWorks Conference, Staff Enrichment 
($6000) 
Section I – Media Communications 
Post Notice of Intent to Apply and Public Hearings in local newspaper ($800) 
Section J - Rent 
Copier Lease $199.44 x 12 months + $120 Annual Anticipated Overage = $2513.28 
Section K – Dues and Subscriptions 
AR4CA Subscription – Annual ($3600) 
Section L – Other  
Incentives and Participants ($1310): Gift Cards, Meals, Workshop Incentives (e.g. Financial Literacy Workshop, Housing 
Counseling).  
Liability Insurance ($1700)  
Supportive Services ($31,000): Client Education: Education for 5 clients @ $1000 ($5000); Client Transportation: Transportation 
for 20 clients @ $100 per year in order to allow customers commute greater distance from very rural areas to gain employment 
($2000); Vehicle repairs for 2 clients @ $1000  to eliminate employment and educations barriers and to keep customer safe 
($2000); Client Child Care: Support for 2 clients @ $500 to eliminate employment and educations barriers ($1000); Client Utilities: 
Utility support for 15 clients @ $600 ($9,000) per year with a goal of being able to assist more customers. Client Rent: Rent 
support for 15 clients @ $700 with a goal of being able to assist more customers ($10,500); Client Support Other: To assist 
clients with groceries, household items (laundry detergent, soap, dish liquid, hygiene products), host Community Resource Event 
($1500). 
Section M – Indirect Costs 
Indirect Cost at 15.4%  

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



 

 
 

 
 

Community Services Block Grant [CSBG]  
Documentation of Submission to County Commissioners 

 
Background: The North Carolina Administrative Code [10A NCAC 97C.0111 (b)(1)(A)] requires that each CSBG grant recipient 
submit its Community Anti-Poverty Plan [grant application] to each County Commissioner Board that it serves. 
 
Instructions: This form is to be completed and notarized by the Clerk to the Board.  
 
 
Agency Name:   
 
County:       
 
Date of Application Submission:   
[Note: This application should be submitted to the County Commissioners at least thirty [30] days prior to application submission to the 
Office of Economic Opportunity [OEO].  The grant application is due to OEO January 13, 2023. 
 
Clerk to the Board should initial all items below. 
 
____  The agency submitted a complete grant application for Commissioner review. 
 
____ The Clerk to the Board will be responsible for assuring that the application is distributed to the Commissioners. 
 
____  Commissioners’ comments provided those to the agency. (If applicable) 
 
 
___________________________________  _________________________ 
Clerk to the Board     Date 
 
 
___________________________________  _________________________ 
Notary                   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
B

G
 F

Y
 2

02
3-

24
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
ro

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 P

A
R

T
 1

  (
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Other Matters 

 

Item Number: 12.A 

Meeting Date:   January 03, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   UDO Discussion - Lot Size Requirements 

 

Attachments: Lot Size Table (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

At the request of Commissioner Aydlett at the December meeting, the Board will discuss 

looking at lot size requirements for residential construction.   

12.A

Packet Pg. 107



Zoning District Minimum Lot Area Reduction in Minimum 
Lot Area 

Working Lands 5 acres for Traditional 
Development 

1 acre Minimum Lot Area for 
Conservation Subdivision 

Rural Residential 2 acres for Traditional 
Development 

1 acre Minimum Lot Area for 
Conservation Subdivision 

Suburban Residential 1 acre 0.5 acre Minimum Lot Area for 
Conservation Subdivision if 
served by public sewer 

Neighborhood Residential 40,000 sq ft 30,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer and in specific location 

Village Residential – Detached 
Single Family 

30,000 sq. feet  10,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer  

Village Residential – All other 
Residential 

15,000 sq. feet  8,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer  

Crossroads Commercial 
Residential and Mixed Use 

30,000 sq. feet  20,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer  

Village Commercial Residential 
Development 

20,000 sq. feet  10,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer  

Village Commercial - Mixed Use 
Development 

40,000 sq feet  

Mixed Use Residential 
Development 

10,000 sq feet per unit  

Mixed Use - Mixed Use 
Development 

40,000 sq feet  

Highway Commercial 
Residential Development 

40,000 sq feet 30,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer 

Highway Commercial – mixed 
use 

40,000 sq feet  

Maritime Commercial 40,000 sq feet 30,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer 

Maritime Commercial - Mixed 
Use Development 

20,000 sq feet per unit 10,000 sq ft if served by public 
sewer 

Mixed Use Development- A tract of land or structure developed for two or more different uses, such as, but 

not limited to, residential, office, retail, institutional, public, or entertainment. Such uses are functionally integrated and 
share vehicular use areas, ingress/egress, and pedestrian access.  

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
t 

S
iz

e 
T

ab
le

  (
U

D
O

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 -
 L

o
t 

S
iz

e 
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Boyce Porter, Geneva Baptist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Employee Recognition (Service Pins) - Beverly Fonville
	Printout: Employee Recognition (Service Pins) - Beverly Fonville

	B. Introduction of Shoshin Technologies - Erin Burke
	Printout: Introduction of Shoshin Technologies - Erin Burke

	C. FY 2021-2022 Audit Presentation
	Printout: FY 2021-2022 Audit Presentation


	4. Public Comments
	5. Old Business
	A. Commissioner Advisory Board Appointments
	Printout: Commissioner Advisory Board Appointments
	a. Commissioner Advisory Boards_2023


	6. New Business
	A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. November20221219104632390

	B. Animal Control & Protection Ordinance - Frank Eason
	Printout: Animal Control & Protection Ordinance - Frank Eason
	a. Animal Control & Protection Ordinance Proposed Amendments


	7. Board Appointments
	A. Planning Board
	Printout: Planning Board

	B. Board of Adjustment
	Printout: Board of Adjustment


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	8. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes - December 5, 2022
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes - December 5, 2022
	a. bocminutes_120522

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 22-23 BA 023 South Mills Fire - NCDOI
	b. 22-23 BA 024 HR Christmas Activities Funds
	c. 22-23 BA 025 Senior Center Donations

	C. School Budget Amendments
	Printout: School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	D. DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV MONTHLY REPORT FEB, 2023

	E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	F. Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Refunds Over $100.00
	a. REFUNDS OVER $100.00 DECEMBER, 22

	G. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 22

	I. Surplus Property Request - Cooperative Extension
	Printout: Surplus Property Request - Cooperative Extension
	a. Surplus Property - Cooperative Extension


	9. County Manager's Report
	10. Commissioners' Reports
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 22-11

	C. Community Services Block Grant
	Printout: Community Services Block Grant
	a. CSBG FY 2023-24 Application fro Funding - PART 1


	12. Other Matters
	A. UDO Discussion - Lot Size Requirements
	Printout: UDO Discussion - Lot Size Requirements
	a. Lot Size Table


	13. Closed Session - Personnel
	14. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · Employee Recognition (Service Pins) - Beverly Fonville
	3.B · Introduction of Shoshin Technologies - Erin Burke
	3.C · FY 2021-2022 Audit Presentation
	5.A · Commissioner Advisory Board Appointments
	5.A.a · Commissioner Advisory Boards_2023

	6.A · Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	6.A.a · November20221219104632390

	6.B · Animal Control & Protection Ordinance - Frank Eason
	6.B.a · Animal Control & Protection Ordinance Proposed Amendments

	7.A · Planning Board
	7.B · Board of Adjustment
	8.A · BOC Meeting Minutes - December 5, 2022
	8.A.a · bocminutes_120522

	8.B · Budget Amendments
	8.B.a · 22-23 BA 023 South Mills Fire - NCDOI
	8.B.b · 22-23 BA 024 HR Christmas Activities Funds
	8.B.c · 22-23 BA 025 Senior Center Donations

	8.C · School Budget Amendments
	8.C.a · School Budget Amendments

	8.D · DMV Monthly Report
	8.D.a · DMV MONTHLY REPORT FEB, 2023

	8.E · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	8.E.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	8.F · Refunds Over $100.00
	8.F.a · REFUNDS OVER $100.00 DECEMBER, 22

	8.G · Tax Collection Report
	8.G.a · Tax Collection Report

	8.H · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	8.H.a · VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 22

	8.I · Surplus Property Request - Cooperative Extension
	8.I.a · Surplus Property - Cooperative Extension

	11.A · Register of Deeds Report
	11.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	11.B · Library Report
	11.B.a · 22-11

	11.C · Community Services Block Grant
	11.C.a · CSBG FY 2023-24 Application fro Funding - PART 1

	12.A · UDO Discussion - Lot Size Requirements
	12.A.a · Lot Size Table



